
AGENDA
CROWN EVENT CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING  

JUDGE E. MAURICE BRASWELL
 CUMBERLAND COUNTY COURTHOUSE- ROOM 564  

JUNE 17, 2024
4:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of Approval of 100% Design Development Cost Estimate and
Authorization to Move into Construction Document Development

4. OTHER ITEMS

5. CLOSED SESSION: If Needed

ADJOURN



CROWN EVENT CENTER 

CROWN EVENT CENTER COMMITTEE AGENDA OF JUNE 17, 2024

TO: CROWN EVENT CENTER COMMITTEE 

FROM: BRIAN HANEY, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER FOR GENERAL
GOVERNMENT & STEWARDSHIP

DATE: 6/14/2024

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF 100% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
COST ESTIMATE AND AUTHORIZATION TO MOVE INTO
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT DEVELOPMENT

BACKGROUND

The Crown Event Center Project Delivery Team will present the 100% Design Development Cost Estimate to
the Crown Event Center Committee and seek authorization to move into Construction Document
Development.

RECOMMENDATION / PROPOSED ACTION

Staff requests consideration for approval of the 100% Design Development Cost Estimate and authorization
for the Project Delivery Team to move into Construction Document Development.
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